NMC100163-0001

Email Message

From: Code A EX:/O=UKCC/OU=UKCC PORTLAND
PLACE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=i Code A : _ _

To: Woodward Claire - PA to Chief Nurse [SMTP:claire.woodwardé Code A

Cc: '

Sent: 04/02/2010 at 16:10

Received: 04/02/2010 at 16:06

Subject: Reference request for NMC

Good afternoon

Received, with thanks.

Code A

From: Woodward Claire - PA to Chief Nurse [mailto:claireé Code A :
Sent: 04 February 2010 15:47 '
Tois i Code A i

Subject: TRIM: Reference request for NMC
Sensitivity: Confidential

Dear | _CodeA |

Please find a reference attached for one of the members of staff involved in the matter
referred to the NMC (12053).

Kind regards.

Claire Woodward
Personal Assistant to Julie Dawes, Chief Nurse
Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust

Trust Headquarters

Room F307, F Level

Queen Alexandra Hospital

Cosham

PO6 3;Y

Tel: ! Code A i

Work mobile: | CodeA |

Fax: 02392 286073 : :
Email: Claire.Woodward] Code A E

From: Gould Gill - Divisional Senior Nurse - Medicine for Older People
Sent: 04 February 2010 15:13

To: Woodward Claire - PA to Chief Nurse

Subject: reference for NMC

Dear Claire
Please find attached the reference for Janet Neville. I am chasing the other two.
Best wishes

Gill



Gill Gould

Divisional Senior Nurse, Medicine for Older People

Portsmouth Hospitals NHS Trust
Room F119

Queen Alexandra Hospital

Tel | Code A

Mobile | Code A |

Click here to report this email as spam.
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